

From: Nathan Merritt

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: July 23, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Dear Nimesh

STR has received a new contract of a similar type, using the same equipment, SEVERAL Radar System and MTS using the same flight test and radar technical parameters, however specific mission parameters may be slightly different but would be executed with the licenses parameters. Therefore, STR would like to support this effort by amending our existing licenses 0935-EX-CN-2018 and 0490-EX-CN-2018 which would allow us to meet our contractual obligations. The altitudes, locations, frequencies and antenna parameters are all the same that currently is our licenses 0935-EX-CN-2018 and 0490-EX-CN-2018.

The new contract agency is the same as the existing licenses. The contracting agency is USAF, AFMC, Air Force Research Laboratory, 26 Electronic Parkway, Rome, NY. 134414514. However, for this effort STR is a subcontract to IAI, LLC. Wherein we are responsible for the testing and operation of the SEVERAL Radar and MTS systems.

Refer to file number 0935-EX-CN-2018 and 0490-EX-CN-2018 for additional information for the technical description of the program(s).

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have further questions.

Regards,
Susan